



**Name:** Patrick Po-Han Huang 黃柏翰

**Office, Current Position and Contact Info**

Founder and Medical Director, Huang P.H. Dermatology and Aesthetics, Kaohsiung, Taiwan

**Tel. No.:** (886)-7-550-1711

**E-Mail:** [skindr.huangph@gmail.com](mailto:skindr.huangph@gmail.com)

**Employment Record:**

Chair, Department of Dermatology, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital-Kaohsiung, Taiwan (2002~2004)

Attending Dermatologist, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital-Kaohsiung, Taiwan (1997~2006)

**Education and Postgraduate Training:**

Doctor of Medicine, China Medical University, Taichung, Taiwan

Residency, Department of Dermatology, Taipei Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Taipei, Taiwan

Visiting Fellow, Dept of Dermatology, University of California San Francisco, San Francisco, CA

Fellow, Division of Dermatology, Children's Memorial Hospital, Northwestern University, Chicago, IL

Visiting Fellow, Dermatology Institute in Victoria, Melbourne, Australia

**Professional Affiliations:**

International Societies: American Society of Dermatologic Surgery (ASDS), Dermatological and Aesthetic Surgery International League (DASIL), Asian Academy of Dermatology and Venereology (AADV), American Academy of Dermatology (AAD), European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology (EADV), Society for Pediatric Dermatology (SPD).

**Editorial Activities:**

1. Reviewer: Aesthetic Surgery Journal, Aesthetic Surgery Journal-Open Forum, Dermatological

Therapy, Journal of Cosmetic Dermatology, International Journal of Dermatology, Photodermatology, Photoimmunology, and Photomedicine, Dermatologica Sinica

### **Professional Activities:**

1. Taiwanese Dermatological Association (TDA): Executive Director (2012- ), Director (2006-2012)
2. Course Coordinator/Associate Course Coordinator, International Master Class on Aging Skin (IMCAS) Asia (2016- )
3. Founding President, Cyber Conference of Aesthetic Dermatology and Skin Surgery in APAC (2020- )
4. Taiwan President, International Association of Aesthetic Medicine (2022- )
5. Accreditation Council Member of the Dermatology Training Program in Taiwan (2012- )
6. Taiwan Society for Dermatological and Aesthetic Surgery (TSDAS): Representative of the Founding Members, Executive Director (2016-2022), Director (2022- )
7. Chair, Committee of the Cross-Strait Affairs, Taiwanese Dermatological Association (2021- )
8. Chair of the Educational Taskforce, Taiwan Society for Dermatological and Aesthetic Surgery (2016-2022)
9. Chair, Committee of the Congress Organization and International Affairs, Taiwanese Dermatological Association (2018~2021) and Committee of the Academic Committee (2021-2024)
10. Chair, Committee of the Private Practice Affairs, Taiwanese Dermatological Association (2018~2021)
11. Chair, Committee of the Policy and Strategy, Taiwanese Dermatological Association (2015~2018)
12. Founder and Chair of the Organizing Committee, Taiwan Dermatology Aesthetic Conference (TDAC) (2013-14)
13. Council Member of the Dermatology Board Certification Examination in Taiwan (2012~2018)
14. Vice-Chair, Educational Committee, Taiwanese Dermatological Association (2012~2018)
15. Vice-chair, Committee of the Aesthetic Procedures, Taiwanese Dermatological Association (2012~2015)

### **Awards & Honors:**

1. Taiwan Ambassador to World Congress of Dermatology 2023 Singapore
2. Host and Mentor, International Traveling Mentorship Program, American Society for Dermatologic Surgery, 2018~.
3. Award for Best International Collaboration Paper-Gold, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery-Global Open (PRS-GO), 2017
4. Founding Fellow, Asian Academy of Dermatology and Venereology, 2011
5. Good Doctors in Taiwan, Business Weekly, 2009
6. Outstanding Educator Award, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital-Kaohsiung, 2005
7. Best Paper Award, Dermatologica Sinica, 2004
8. Best Intern Award, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital-Linkou, 1993
9. Honors Student, China Medical University, 1988

### **Invited International Lectures:**

Invited to give lectures at more than 50 international meetings in France, Indonesia, Korea, Malaysia, Philippines, Poland, Singapore, Spain, Thailand, the United States, Vienna, and Vietnam.

**Publications:**

25 peer-reviewed articles in SCI journals and chapter author/associate editor of seven textbooks in aesthetic dermatology.

**Bio:**

Since 2012, Dr. Patrick Huang has served as Executive Director of the Taiwanese Dermatological Association (TDA), where he previously served as Director from 2006 to 2012. Dr. Huang was appointed Department Chair of Dermatology at Chang Gung Memorial Hospital-Kaohsiung in 2002. (CGMHK). In 2002, during his tenure as department chair, he developed Taiwan's first and only psoriasis daycare center. In addition, attempting to strike a balance between medical and cosmetic dermatology development during his tenure as department chair, he launched the first aesthetic dermatology service at CGMHK in 2003.

Before Dr. Huang altered the Taiwanese Dermatology Congress meeting structure in 2012, industries were the sole providers of cosmetic procedure training courses. Dr. Huang launched the Taiwanese Dermatology Aesthetic Conference (TDAC) in 2013 to provide English-language neutral continuing medical education to local and Asian dermatologists and aesthetic practitioners. Because this event was such a huge success, he was invited to organize IMCAS Asia in 2014 and has been in charge of doing so ever since.

In addition to founding the Taiwan Society for Dermatologic and Aesthetic Surgery (TSDAS) in 2016 to represent and unite skin surgeons, Dr. Huang was also certified as a Certified Mentor/Host of the American Society for Dermatologic Surgery's (ASDS) International Traveling Mentorship Program (ITMP) in 2018 to initiate international collaboration. Only three Taiwanese dermatologists are involved in this educational project. Dr. Huang updated the dermatology residency training program in 2017 to provide a more significant emphasis on aesthetic dermatology and skin surgery. Because of this, the Residency Review Committee (RRC) of Taiwan's Ministry of Education shifted dermatology from Internal Medicine to Surgery.

During the COVID-19 pandemic, he founded the Cyber Conference of Aesthetic Dermatology and Skin Surgery in APAC to satisfy the needs of regional practitioners with online, highly interactive medical education in these time zones. Dr. Huang was recognized as a pioneer in extending dermatologists' responsibilities in Asia. He was elected board president of Kaohsiung American School for 2016–18.